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Diamond Williams 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Docket 1001 28-WU 

Attachments: 2010-12-1 3, 100128, Lighthouse agree to FPSC extension.wpd.pdf 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

----.-----” 

Monday, December 13, 2010 10:02 AM 
William Rish; Bart Fletcher; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Keino Young; Marshall Willis; Michael 
McKenzie; Ralph Roberson 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

nhorton@,lawfla.com - 

(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 100128- ..TU - AppIIcation for Increase in Water Rates in Gulf County by 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

This is being filed on behalf of Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

Total Number of Pages is 1 

Letter to K. Young agreeing to Commission extension. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
Direct Phone: 850-201 -5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com> 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

12/13/20 10 



M E S S E R  C A P A R E L L O  g\ S E L F ,  P . A .  

A t t o r n e y s  A t  Law 

u r n .  laiufla. wm 

December 13,20 1 0 

VL4 ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Keino Young, Esq. 
Ofice of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100128-WU 

Dear Mr. Young: 

This is to follow-up on our recent conversation regarding the Petition for Waiver filed by 
Lighthouse in this docket. A recommendation on the petition is to be considered by the Commission 
on January 4,20 1 1, and Lighthouse is agreeable to waiving action on the petition until that date. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your 
assistance with this filing. 

NHH:amb 
cc: Mr. Jay Rish 

Mr. Ralph Roberson 
Docket File 
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